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Date: 9" May 2024

Dear Sir/Madam

NHS

Wrightington, Wigan and
Leigh Teaching Hospitals

NHS Foundation Trust

Information Governance Department
Suite 9

Buckingham Row

Brick Kiln Lane

Wigan

WN1 1XX

Email: foi@wwl.nhs.uk
Web: www.wwl.nhs.uk

With reference to your request for information received on 10" April 2024, | can confirm in accordance with
Section 1 (1) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 that we do hold the information you have requested.

A response to each part of your request is provided below.

In your request you asked:

1.

If yes, please answer the following questions:

Does your organisation currently use Robotic Process Automation (RPA)/Intelligent

Automation (IA) technology?
Yes

Programme Overview

1.

Which RPA/IA technology provider does your organisation currently use?

Blue Prism.

Who would be the best point of contact within the organisation to discuss Robotic Process
Automation/Intelligent Automation with, and what are their contact details?

Martyn Smith.

Which Executive Board member would be responsible for RPA/IA, and what are their contact

details?
Richard Mundon.

How many live automations do you have?
1.

How many departments do you have live automations in?

1.



6.

10.

Please list the names of the automations your organisation has live.
ERS to EPR for 2 week waits.

Do you plan to expand the use of automation technologies in other areas of your organisation
beyond those currently implemented?
Yes.

Do you develop automations in-house, or do you outsource development? If outsourced, which
organisation do you outsource development to?
In-house.

What have been the main barriers or challenges your organisation has encountered in
implementing automation initiatives?
Learning curve to new technology.

What are the primary reasons for implementing automation within your organisation? Please
select from: cost reduction, improved patient care, efficiency improvement, error reduction.
All the above.

Technology / Service Details

1. How many licences are under your contract?
5 robots.

2. What is your contract start date?

April 2022.
3. What is your contract end date?
March 2027.

4. Are your organisation’s RPA/IA licences contracted directly with the technology provider, or via
a 3rd party intermediary? If via an intermediary, what is the name of their organisation?
Directly.

5. What is your current annual spend with your supplier for RPA licences?

This information is being withheld under Section 43 of the Freedom of Information Act.

6. What is your current annual spend with your supplier on external professional services to
deliver RPA/IA?

This information is being withheld under Section 43 of the Freedom of Information Act.

Systems

1. Which EPR does your organisation use?
Altera SCM.

2. What is the contract end date of your EPR?
October 2024.

3. Which PAS does your organisation use?

Dedalus Patient Centre.



4. What is the contract end date of your PAS?
318t March 2025.

5. Which patient comms / appointment management tool does your organisation use?
DrDoctor.

6. What is the contract end date of your Patient comms / appointment management system?
October 2025.

7. What is your primary finance system?
Oracle.

8. What is your primary inventory management system?
The only stock system the Trust uses is a drugs stock system called Ascribe.

9. Which Cancer registry does your organisation use?
Somerset Cancer Register.

The Trust does not routinely give out email addresses and direct telephone numbers of staff members, as
large numbers of unsolicited emails/telephone calls, could cause disruption by blocking email
accounts/telephone lines thus preventing true work-related emails/calls from being delivered. However,
any of the above staff can be contacted via main switchboard on 01942 244000.

Section 43(2) — Commercial interests
Information regarding annual spend with suppliers has been withheld under section 43(2) of the FOIA if its
disclosure would be likely to prejudice the commercial interests of the Trust.

Section 43 of the FOIA is a qualified exemption and is subject to the Prejudice Test and the Public Interest
Test.

Prejudice test

We confirm that we have carried out a full prejudice test and that, on the balance of probability, the Trust’s
interests would be prejudiced in the event of disclosure. Therefore, we confirm that the Prejudice Test is
engaged.

Public interest test

We have also carried out the Public Interest Test to ascertain whether the public interest in disclosure
outweighs the public interest in withholding the requested information:

Public interest in disclosure of the information:

* We acknowledge that there is public interest in transparency around how the Trust engages with
suppliers and procurement.

» We acknowledge that there is public interest in the Trust’s finances. Public interest in withholding of the
information:

* Protecting public finances — As a public authority, the Trust must ensure that it obtains the best value for
money. Disclosure of the information would be likely to affect the quality of future offers provided to the
Trust. It is therefore firmly in the public interest not to disclose any information which would affect
commercial offers made to the Trust, which in turn will affect the Trust’s finances.



 Ensuring fair competition — Information provided to the Trust during the procurement process contains
sensitive competition information. It is not in the public interest to disclose information which would affect
free and fair competition.

» Transparency — We understand that there is public interest in how the Trust engages with suppliers.
However, we consider that the information held by the Trust would not significantly further the public

understanding of its relationship with these suppliers beyond what has already been disclosed in this
response.

* Reputation damage or loss of confidence - It is firmly in the public interest that the Trust takes all steps to
protect its reputation around information handling. It is not in the public interest to do anything which would
jeopardise our ability to maintain strong working relationships with third parties.

If you are not entirely satisfied with this response, please do not hesitate to contact the Information
Governance Department via the email address provided. If we do not hear from you within 40 days, we
will assume that we have been able to accommodate your request under the Freedom of Information Act
2000.

Yours sincerely,

Fogpbla—

Garry Harris
Deputy Director Digital, Chief Technology Officer

PLEASE NOTE:

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to: Information Governance Department,
Wrightington, Wigan and Leigh NHS Foundation Trust, Suite 9, Buckingham Row, Brick Kiln Lane, Wigan,
WN1 1XX.

If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information
Commissioner for a decision at:

The Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire, SK9 5AF

Helpline number: 0303 123 111



